

Priorities Report - DM/SOC 1:1 Tuesday, May 23

From: "Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB)" <kelsea.chatburn@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Porter, Jay (CAB)" <jay.porter@ontario.ca>, "Frost, Karl (CAB)" <karl.frost@ontario.ca>, "Lee, Jaimie (CAB)" <jaimie.lee3@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 19 May 2017 15:34:41 -0400
Attachments: DRAFT Priorities Report - May 19.pdf (699.2 kB)

Hi Boafoa,

Please find an updated priorities report to support the DM/SOC meeting on Tuesday mornings. We will walk over 2 hard copies to the DMO.

Jay and I will be away next Tuesday, but please feel free to reach out to Karl Frost (a/Director) or Jaimie Lee from the delivery team if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Kelsea Chatburn

Manager
Strategy & Delivery | Cabinet Office
416.326.6665 | Kelsea.Chatburn@Ontario.ca